
 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 3 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall be 

the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens present. 

The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been previously 

reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the religious beliefs or 

views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office 

and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

MEETING NOTICE 

Thursday, December 11, 2025, 6:00 pm 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

The meeting room will be open by 5:30 PM 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 3 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence.  

 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on November 13, 2025. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

       

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time. 

  

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen who wishes may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Recognition, appreciation and presentation 

of plaques to Karen Lamberton, Dennis Donovan and James Goad for their contributions to the 

Town. 

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: RESOLUTION NO. 2025-17 - A RESOLUTION OF 

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR BUILDING PERMITS AND PLAN 

REVIEWS.  

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: RESOLUTION NO. 2025-23 - A RESOLUTION OF 

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL ESTABLISHING A NEW FEE SCHEDULE FOR TRASH SERVICES. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a Memorandum of 

Understanding with Los Serpientes youth baseball club for upgrade and use of the Town’s 

baseball field. 

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of costs to grade and improve 

Mustang Road, in the approximate amount of $ 21,240.00. 

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Approval of the proposed Town Council 

Meeting schedule for calendar year 2026. 

 

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Chief Berry]: Retroactive approval of police department 

training expenses. 

 

E.8 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Update on plans for the Town’s Holiday Gift 

Basket event. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 3 

E.9 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Second reading and approval of ORDINANCE 

NO. 2025-04 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL AMENDING THE TOWN CODE TITLE 

2 “ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL,” CHAPTER 2.15 “ELECTIONS,” SECTION 2.15.050 

“RESIGNATION OF OFFICIAL SEEKING A DIFFERENT OFFICE,” TO ALLOW SEEKING AND HOLDING 

ANOTHER PUBLIC OFFICE WITHOUT RESIGNING, UNLESS THE OFFICE IS A SALARIED LOCAL, STATE 

OR FEDERAL OFFICE. This section of the Code currently prohibits a councilmember from seeking 

a different local office without first resigning, regardless of whether the office sought is salaried.  

This requirement is broader than state law [A.R.S. 38-296] which allows holding different local 

elected offices, so long as they are not paid local offices. 

 

E.10 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: PROCLAMATION NO. 2025-19 - A 

PROCLAMATION OF THE MAYOR DECLARING THE MONTH OF JANUARY, 2026, AS “HUMAN 

TRAFFICKING PREVENTION MONTH” IN THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY. 

 

 

E. Reports of Current Events by Council 

 

F.  Adjournment 

 

Posted at 5:00 PM on December __, 2025, at the following locations: 
Town Hall Bulletin Board 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd.  

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Town Hall Lobby 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616  

Town Website 

https://huachucacityaz.gov  

Huachuca City U.S. Post 

Office 

690 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Library  

506 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Police 

Department 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

 
Ms. Brandye Thorpe 

Town Clerk 

 
Note:  This meeting is open to the public.  All interested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda 

background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material 

relating to possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N. 

Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or online at 

www.huachucacityaz.gov 

 

Individuals with disabilities who need a reasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a town 

meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-

1353) to make their needs known.  Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time 

to respond. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 5 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

B. Roll Call. 

Roll Call. 

Present: Johann Wallace, Christy Hirshberg, Danielle Cardella, Cynthia Butterworth, Nallely 

Arreola, Geovona Thompson, Town Manager Suzanne Harvey (Not voting), Town Clerk 

Brandye Thorpe (not voting), Town Attorney Thomas Benavidez (Not voting). 

Absent: Debra Trate        

 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall 

be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens 

present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been 

previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the 

religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the 

Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further 

information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

Andre Newcob speaks about options for a Thanksgiving meal. 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE  

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

October 23, 2025 AT 6:00 PM  

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 5 

Lonnie Brock speaks about the crosswalk by Circle K and the danger it poses since the lights 

are not visible. He wants something safer to be installed. 

Tami Ackerson speaks about the crosswalk and her daughter being hit while using it properly. 

Cars do not see the lights and stop. She wants something better and safer in place. 

 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence. 

 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on October 23, 2025, 

including the Executive Session. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

 

Motion: Items listed on the Consent Agenda Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved 

by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Motion: Approval of the items on the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, moved by Johann 

Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

     

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

mayor at any time. 

 

 

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Recognition, appreciation and presentation 

of a plaque to departing employees, James Thies and Stephanie Fulton. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 5 

Motion: Item E.1 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg.  

 

Mayor Wallace presents plaques to both and thanks them for their service to the Town. They 

each express gratitude and speak about their time with the Town. 

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey/Ruben Villa]: Presentation of the first quarter 

financial report. All the Town’s revenues and expenses might be discussed. 

 

Motion: Item E.2 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Ruben Villa discusses the Town’s financial position at this point in the fiscal year. He highlights 

the Landfill and how much it is over spent on equipment repairs. The Town may need to 

consider reducing the payment from the Landfill to the General Fund.  

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Update on plans for the Town’s annual Polar 

Express event. 

 

Motion: Item E.3 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth. 

 

Suzanne Harvey gives an update. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Update on plans for the Town’s annual 

Christmas Parade. 

 

Motion: Item E.4 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Clerk Thorpe provides an update on the plans.  

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of a Memorandum of 

Understanding with United Way’s Volunteer Income Tax Assistance “VITA” Program for income 

tax preparation assistance for Town residents.  

 

Motion: Item E.5 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth. 

 

Manager Harvey advises this provides tax help to the residents and we do it every year. 

 

Motion: The MOU with United Way’s Volunteer Income Tax Assistance “VITA” program for 

income tax preparation assistance for Town residents,Action:Approve, moved by Johann 

Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 4 of 5 

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of Judges Pro Tem for the Town’s 

Municipal Court. 

 

Motion: E.6 Action: Open, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Manager Harvey explains that JP5 judges were seeing our prisoners on the weekends, but we 

were not paying for those services and they aren’t going to do it anymore, so we need one to 

visit prisoners at the jail on the weekend. 

 

Motion: Judges Pro Tem Chris Russell for the Town’s Municipal Court, Suzanne Harvey Action: 

Approve, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: The Council might vote to go into executive 

[closed] session, pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(1) and (4), to discuss the employment and 

employment contract of the Town Manager, Suzanne Harvey. Any formal action, such as 

approving a revised employment contract will be done in public [open] session. The Town 

Manager’s contract is due to expire on November 19, 2025. 

 

Motion: E.7 Action: Open for discussion and/or Action, moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded 

by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Mayor Wallace confirms with Manager Harvey and Attorney Benavidez that this does not need 

to go into executive session.  

 

Motion: The employment contract of the Town Manager, Suzanne Harvey Action:Approve, 

moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Cynthia Butterworth. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

F. Reports of Current Events by Council 

 

Councilmember Butterworth- Food Distribution on the third Friday. Please come and help. No 

MPO meeting until next year. TAC meeting on December 11th. Holiday Meal December 5th for 

$5 per person. 

Councilmember Cardella- Coordinating Thanksgiving Meal with Buena High School Culinary. 

Councilmember Trate- Not present 

Mayor ProTem Hirshberg- Thanksgiving Meal 12-2. December 5th 5pm retirement party at 119 E 

Highway 82. No gifts just come celebrate. 

Councilmember Arreola- Went to the Veterans Day Parade.  

Councilmember Thompson- No report 

Mayor Wallace- Veterans Day ceremony was different with no military there due to the 

government shutdown. Hispanic Chamber Mixer next Friday. One more Council meeting this 

calendar year. Holiday Cheer Caravan to collect donations for Holiday Gift Baskets on 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 5 of 5 

December 1st and 2nd at 6pm. Polar Express, Tree Lighting, Thanksgiving Meal. Lot of stuff 

happening. 

 

G.  Adjournment 

 

Motion: To Adjourn, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy 

Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on December 11, 2025. 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Mr. Johann R. Wallace 

Mayor 

   

 

 

Attest: _________________________________________ 

 Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

 Town Clerk 

 

 

 

Seal: 

 

 

 

 

Certification 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for 

the Huachuca City Town Council held on November 13, 2025. I further certify that the meeting 

was duly called and a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

        Town Clerk 

  

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     1

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Adele Drumlevich

1019 Adele Drumlevich 11072025 Legal counsel 11/07/2025 560.00 560.00 10-45-221

1019 Adele Drumlevich 11072025 Legal defender 11/07/2025 890.00 890.00 10-45-221

Total Adele Drumlevich: 1,450.00 1,450.00

AETNA US HEALTHCARE

1092 AETNA US HEALTHCARE J2710283 Employee Health Insurance 11/04/2025 10,361.84 10,361.84 10-22500

Total AETNA US HEALTHCARE: 10,361.84 10,361.84

AlphaGraphics

3086 AlphaGraphics 102876 Tags for water. 11/13/2025 149.02 149.02 51-40-290

3086 AlphaGraphics 102973 scale house tickets for epson mac 11/03/2025 813.57 813.57 55-40-290

Total AlphaGraphics: 962.59 962.59

Amazon Capital Services, Inc

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 13MP-9F7D-37 Credit Memo PO 92320 12/01/2025 57.59- 57.59- 10-43-460

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1P6F-NQP7-P Office supplies 12/01/2025 347.99 347.99 10-43-460

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 16WC-HKYG-X Weed killer 12/01/2025 77.19 77.19 10-60-460

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1P4P-7337-V9 Ribbon and Bells for Library 12/01/2025 24.49 24.49 10-62-460

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 16YX-PHMW-R Office supplies. 12/01/2025 153.84 153.84 51-40-290

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 13TL-DJ1G-T9 Thanksgiving Decorations 12/01/2025 61.68 61.68 86-40-100

10491 Amazon Capital Services, Inc 1X1G-RDV4-R Pathway lighting for Tree Lighting/ 12/01/2025 206.84 206.84 86-40-100

Total Amazon Capital Services, Inc: 814.44 814.44

AMCS Group, Inc.

3128 AMCS Group, Inc. 185877 Yard Management 08/20/2025 33,918.07 33,918.07 55-40-705

Total AMCS Group, Inc.: 33,918.07 33,918.07

AMRRP WC

10451 AMRRP WC 7/1/25-9/30-25 WC Premium Quarterly 11/15/2025 7,448.62 7,448.62 10-22250

Total AMRRP WC: 7,448.62 7,448.62

Arizona Business Equipment

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR49596 Printing AD 12/01/2025 28.16 28.16 10-43-300

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR49596 Printing PD 12/01/2025 129.35 129.35 10-51-295

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR49596 Printing LB 12/01/2025 106.88 106.88 10-62-300

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR49596 Printing Water 12/01/2025 70.40 70.40 51-40-300

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR49596 Printing Sewer 12/01/2025 70.40 70.40 52-40-300

10455 Arizona Business Equipment AR49596 Printing LF 12/01/2025 200.64 200.64 55-40-300

Total Arizona Business Equipment: 605.83 605.83

Arrowhead Forensics

10318 Arrowhead Forensics 187289 50 ct Forensic Blood Alcohol Kits,  11/25/2025 395.51 395.51 13-40-810



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     2

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Total Arrowhead Forensics: 395.51 395.51

AT&T

1398 AT&T 1080-11/19 City Hall 11/19/2025 43.06 43.06 10-43-271

1398 AT&T 1063-11/4 Library Landline 11/04/2025 38.68 38.68 10-62-271

Total AT&T: 81.74 81.74

AZ Department of Corrections Labor

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor AD 10/07/2025 32.06 32.06 10-43-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082351 2025 Labor AD 11/10/2025 17.25 17.25 10-43-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor PD 10/07/2025 3.56 3.56 10-51-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082351 2025 Labor PD 11/10/2025 1.92 1.92 10-51-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor PW 10/07/2025 17.81 17.81 10-57-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082351 2025 Labor PW 11/10/2025 5.75 5.75 10-57-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor LB 10/07/2025 35.63 35.63 10-62-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor Water 10/07/2025 80.16 80.16 51-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082351 2025 Labor Water 11/10/2025 25.88 25.88 51-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor Sewer 10/07/2025 80.16 80.16 52-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082351 2025 Labor Sewer 11/10/2025 25.88 25.88 52-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082330 2025 Labor LF 10/07/2025 35.62 35.62 55-40-366

1315 AZ Department of Corrections Lab D082351 2025 Labor LF 11/10/2025 38.32 38.32 55-40-366

Total AZ Department of Corrections Labor: 400.00 400.00

AZ Department of Corrections Mileage

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- AD 10/14/2025 92.35 92.35 10-43-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- AD 10/27/2025 80.81 80.81 10-43-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084697 2025 Mileage- AD 11/10/2025 53.87 53.87 10-43-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- PD 10/14/2025 10.26 10.26 10-51-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- PD 10/27/2025 8.98 8.98 10-51-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084697 2025 Mileage- PD 11/10/2025 5.99 5.99 10-51-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- PW 10/14/2025 41.04 41.04 10-57-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- PW 10/27/2025 26.93 26.93 10-57-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084697 2025 Mileage- PW 11/10/2025 17.96 17.96 10-57-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- Water 10/14/2025 184.69 184.69 51-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- Water 10/27/2025 121.20 121.20 51-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084697 2025 Mileage- Water 11/10/2025 80.80 80.80 51-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- Sewer 10/14/2025 184.69 184.69 52-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- Sewer 10/27/2025 121.20 121.20 52-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084697 2025 Mileage- Sewer 11/10/2025 80.80 80.80 52-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084601 2025 Mileage- LF 10/14/2025 205.21 205.21 55-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084642 2025 Mileage- LF 10/27/2025 179.56 179.56 55-40-366

10743 AZ Department of Corrections Mil D084697 2025 Mileage- LF 11/10/2025 119.70 119.70 55-40-366

Total AZ Department of Corrections Mileage: 1,616.04 1,616.04

AZ Dept of Revenue

1410 AZ Dept of Revenue OCT25 water Sales tax 11/17/2025 2,630.26 2,630.26 51-22200

Total AZ Dept of Revenue: 2,630.26 2,630.26

Az State Treasurer

1274 Az State Treasurer 687 monthly conversions 12/02/2025 3,830.07 3,830.07 20-40-200



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     3

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Total Az State Treasurer: 3,830.07 3,830.07

Benavidez Law Group, P.C.

1667 Benavidez Law Group, P.C. 76898 Attorney Fees 11/12/2025 11,244.00 11,244.00 10-42-220

1667 Benavidez Law Group, P.C. 76917 Attorney Fees 12/03/2025 4,503.00 4,503.00 10-42-220

Total Benavidez Law Group, P.C.: 15,747.00 15,747.00

Caselle, Inc

1745 Caselle, Inc INV-12418 Management Software 11/01/2025 1,602.71 1,602.71 10-48-210

1745 Caselle, Inc INV-12418 Software License- Water 11/01/2025 89.04 89.04 51-40-480

1745 Caselle, Inc INV-12418 Software License- Sewer 11/01/2025 96.16 96.16 52-40-480

1745 Caselle, Inc INV-12418 Software License- LF 11/01/2025 113.97 113.97 55-40-480

Total Caselle, Inc: 1,901.88 1,901.88

Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.

10620 Caterpillar Financial Services Cor 37714356 Payment For 816K Compactor an 11/07/2025 6,764.69 6,764.69 55-40-705

Total Caterpillar Financial Services Corp.: 6,764.69 6,764.69

CDW Government

1553 CDW Government AG9XM7E Renewal of M365 GCC User&Dev 11/20/2025 24,678.80 24,678.80 10-48-210

1553 CDW Government AG9XM7E Renewal of M365 GCC User&Dev 11/20/2025 4,329.60 4,329.60 10-48-210

1553 CDW Government AG9XM7E Renweal of M365 GCC User&Dev 11/20/2025 405.80 405.80 10-48-210

1553 CDW Government AG9XM7E Renewal of M365 GCC User&Dev 11/20/2025 1,087.20 1,087.20 10-48-210

1553 CDW Government AG9XM7E Sales Tax 11/20/2025 1,860.59 1,860.59 10-48-210

1553 CDW Government AG8AF6U Laptop for LF Scale House to sup 11/07/2025 2,311.87 2,311.87 10-48-450

Total CDW Government: 34,673.86 34,673.86

CenturyLink

4280 CenturyLink 9728-11/7 Local Phone Service - Police Dept 11/07/2025 98.25 98.25 10-51-271

4280 CenturyLink 6652-11/7 Local Phone Service - Library 11/07/2025 40.97 40.97 10-62-271

Total CenturyLink: 139.22 139.22

Cintas Corporation No. 445

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499273 Office Supplies 11/03/2025 29.53 29.53 10-43-460

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233211 Office Supplies 11/10/2025 17.40 17.40 10-43-460

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499241 Uniforms- PW 11/03/2025 5.58 5.58 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499273 Uniforms- PW 11/03/2025 3.32 3.32 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233171 Uniforms- PW 11/10/2025 5.58 5.58 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233211 Uniforms- PW 11/10/2025 3.11 3.11 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997053 Uniforms- PW 11/17/2025 5.58 5.58 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871119 Uniforms- PW 11/24/2025 5.58 5.58 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633269 Uniforms- PW 12/02/2025 5.58 5.58 10-57-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499241 Uniforms- Road User 11/03/2025 16.73 16.73 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499273 Uniforms- Road User 11/03/2025 9.95 9.95 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233171 Uniforms- Road User 11/10/2025 16.73 16.73 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233211 Uniforms- Road User 11/10/2025 9.32 9.32 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997053 Uniforms- Road User 11/17/2025 16.73 16.73 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871119 Uniforms- Road User 11/24/2025 16.73 16.73 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633269 Uniforms- Road User 12/02/2025 16.73 16.73 23-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499241 Uniforms- Water 11/03/2025 16.73 16.73 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499273 Uniforms- Water 11/03/2025 9.95 9.95 51-40-410



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     4

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233171 Uniforms- Water 11/10/2025 16.73 16.73 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233211 Uniforms- Water 11/10/2025 9.32 9.32 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997053 Uniforms- Water 11/17/2025 16.73 16.73 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871119 Uniforms- Water 11/24/2025 16.73 16.73 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633269 Uniforms- Water 12/02/2025 16.73 16.73 51-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499241 Uniforms- Sewer 11/03/2025 16.73 16.73 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499273 Uniforms- Sewer 11/03/2025 9.95 9.95 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233171 Uniforms- Sewer 11/10/2025 16.73 16.73 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233211 Uniforms- Sewer 11/10/2025 9.32 9.32 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997053 Uniforms- Sewer 11/17/2025 16.73 16.73 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871119 Uniforms- Sewer 11/24/2025 16.73 16.73 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633269 Uniforms- Sewer 12/02/2025 16.73 16.73 52-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499198 Landfill Supplies 11/03/2025 6.09 6.09 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233233 Landfill Supplies 11/10/2025 6.09 6.09 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997020 Landfill Supplies 11/17/2025 6.09 6.09 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871097 Landfill Supplies 11/24/2025 6.09 6.09 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633372 Landfill Supplies 12/02/2025 5.49 5.49 55-40-290

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499198 Landfill Uniforms 11/03/2025 44.83 44.83 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499241 Landfill Uniforms 11/03/2025 33.79 33.79 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4248499273 Landfill Uniforms 11/03/2025 76.44 76.44 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233171 Landfill Uniforms 11/10/2025 33.79 33.79 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233211 Landfill Uniforms 11/10/2025 76.17 76.17 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249233233 Landfill Uniforms 11/10/2025 44.83 44.83 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997020 Landfill Uniforms 11/17/2025 44.83 44.83 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4249997053 Uniforms- LF 11/17/2025 33.79 33.79 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871097 Landfill Uniforms 11/24/2025 44.83 44.83 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4250871119 Uniforms- LF 11/24/2025 33.79 33.79 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633269 Landfill Uniforms 12/02/2025 33.79 33.79 55-40-410

10067 Cintas Corporation No. 445 4251633372 Landfill Uniforms 12/02/2025 32.56 32.56 55-40-410

Total Cintas Corporation No. 445: 953.31 953.31

City of Sierra Vista

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5602 Fuel AD 11/06/2025 22.79 22.79 10-43-475

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5602 Fuel PD 11/06/2025 1,091.56 1,091.56 10-51-475

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5602 Fuel PW 11/06/2025 252.52 252.52 10-57-475

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5602 Fuel HC 11/06/2025 392.08 392.08 10-65-475

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5602 Fuel LF 11/06/2025 48.24 48.24 55-40-475

1702 City of Sierra Vista 5602 Fuel Post Bus 11/06/2025 935.14 935.14 65-40-475

Total City of Sierra Vista: 2,742.33 2,742.33

Cochise County Treasurer

1867 Cochise County Treasurer 685 Monthly Court Conversion 12/02/2025 30.42 30.42 20-40-200

Total Cochise County Treasurer: 30.42 30.42

Cochise Lock & Safe

1863 Cochise Lock & Safe 42308 6SC1 Duplicate 11/06/2025 27.02 27.02 10-57-500

1863 Cochise Lock & Safe 42308 2H75 Duplicate 11/06/2025 11.52 11.52 65-40-480

Total Cochise Lock & Safe: 38.54 38.54

Code Publishing, Inc.

1897 Code Publishing, Inc. GCI0018669 Codification 10/31/2025 70.50 70.50 10-43-703



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     5

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Total Code Publishing, Inc.: 70.50 70.50

COX Business

10695 COX Business 8301-11/1 Internet Town Hall 11/01/2025 1,000.00 .00 10-48-481

Total COX Business: 1,000.00 .00

DE Lage Landen Financial Services

10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 593254431 Copier Lease- Admin 11/20/2025 173.07 173.07 10-43-840

10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 593254431 Copier Lease- Police 11/20/2025 73.33 73.33 10-51-705

10476 DE Lage Landen Financial Servic 593254431 Copier Lease- Library 11/20/2025 73.33 73.33 10-62-705

Total DE Lage Landen Financial Services: 319.73 319.73

Dean Templin

10897 Dean Templin 11132025 Water Refund 11/18/2025 32.46 32.46 51-21350

10897 Dean Templin 11132025 Sewer Refund 11/18/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350

Total Dean Templin: 57.46 57.46

Empire Southwest, LLC

2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMPS7186409 The D6 ripper teeth are worn out  11/24/2025 289.37 289.37 55-40-610

2220 Empire Southwest, LLC EMWK414747 fuel rail pressure low trouble code  11/21/2025 2,840.69 2,840.69 55-40-610

Total Empire Southwest, LLC: 3,130.06 3,130.06

ESG Corp

10787 ESG Corp 47852 COBRA Monthly 11/07/2025 40.95 40.95 10-43-122

Total ESG Corp: 40.95 40.95

Freedom Towing & Hauling

10233 Freedom Towing & Hauling 006446 DR251108-23 Impound vehicle 11/08/2025 175.00 175.00 10-51-505

Total Freedom Towing & Hauling: 175.00 175.00

General Fund(Trust)

2364 General Fund(Trust) 686 monthly court conversions 12/02/2025 4,833.89 4,833.89 20-40-200

Total General Fund(Trust): 4,833.89 4,833.89

George & Maria Montoya

10898 George & Maria Montoya 11102025 Water Refund 11/13/2025 23.04 23.04 51-21350

10898 George & Maria Montoya 11102025 Sewer Refund 11/13/2025 25.00 25.00 52-21350

Total George & Maria Montoya: 48.04 48.04

Kimball Midwest

10431 Kimball Midwest 103954373 Restock Drill bits, nuts, bolts, was 11/20/2025 719.44 719.44 10-57-500

Total Kimball Midwest: 719.44 719.44

Krishan Consultancy Services

10467 Krishan Consultancy Services 25-101 Check request for payment for E-r 11/10/2025 1,250.00 1,250.00 10-62-650



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     6

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Total Krishan Consultancy Services: 1,250.00 1,250.00

Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc

10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2518617 Drinking Water Sample 10/31/2025 54.00 54.00 51-40-510

10774 Legend Technical Services of Ariz 2519072 GW Monitoring 11/14/2025 776.00 776.00 52-40-702

Total Legend Technical Services of Arizona Inc: 830.00 830.00

Leslie's PoolMart, Inc.

2777 Leslie's PoolMart, Inc. 00649-01-0900 Pool tabs for pool. 10/29/2025 257.15 257.15 10-58-460

Total Leslie's PoolMart, Inc.: 257.15 257.15

Mac's Towing LLC

9867 Mac's Towing LLC 28424 DR251105-09 Evidence, Vehicle I 11/05/2025 225.79 225.79 10-51-505

Total Mac's Towing LLC: 225.79 225.79

McCoys Septic Services LLC

10819 McCoys Septic Services LLC 6254 Pump Station Dump 10/31/2025 190.00 190.00 55-40-360

10819 McCoys Septic Services LLC 6261 Pump Station Dump 11/18/2025 190.00 190.00 55-40-360

Total McCoys Septic Services LLC: 380.00 380.00

Moyes Sellers & Hendricks

10370 Moyes Sellers & Hendricks 43613 Gila River Adjudication Proceedin 11/06/2025 26.50 26.50 51-40-650

Total Moyes Sellers & Hendricks: 26.50 26.50

Patrick K Greene

4527 Patrick K Greene NOVEMBER20 Prosecution service November 11/07/2025 1,605.00 1,605.00 10-45-120

Total Patrick K Greene: 1,605.00 1,605.00

Perry Management Corporation

10800 Perry Management Corporation THC24-013 Solide Waste Management Servic 08/31/2025 46,116.19 46,116.19 67-21305

Total Perry Management Corporation: 46,116.19 46,116.19

Principal Life Insurance Co

4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 11/1/25-11/30/2 Dental 11/01/2025 889.99 889.99 10-22510

4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 11/1/25-11/30/2 Life Insurance- Employee Benefit 11/01/2025 714.58 714.58 10-22530

4121 Principal Life Insurance Co 11/1/25-11/30/2 Vision 11/01/2025 193.59 193.59 10-22540

Total Principal Life Insurance Co: 1,798.16 1,798.16

Quest Diagnostics

1070 Quest Diagnostics 9218254774 New Hire Drug Test 11/24/2025 38.40 38.40 10-43-465

Total Quest Diagnostics: 38.40 38.40

Ruben A. Villa

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-053-112325 Consulting Services- Admin 11/23/2025 1,347.58 1,347.58 10-43-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-053-112325 Consulting Services- Magistrate 11/23/2025 112.33 112.33 10-45-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-053-112325 Consulting Services- Road User 11/23/2025 168.50 168.50 23-40-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-053-112325 Consulting Services- Water 11/23/2025 1,010.58 1,010.58 51-40-650



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     7

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-053-112325 Consulting Services- Sewer 11/23/2025 757.02 757.02 52-40-650

4360 Ruben A. Villa H-053-112325 Consulting Services- Landfill 11/23/2025 673.99 673.99 55-40-650

Total Ruben A. Villa: 4,070.00 4,070.00

S.S.V.E.C

3920 S.S.V.E.C 6100-11/5 City Hall 11/05/2025 644.37 644.37 10-43-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 9100-11/5/25 sign meter 11/05/2025 58.05 58.05 10-43-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 1200PD-11/5 Police Station 11/05/2025 311.97 311.97 10-51-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 1200FD-11/5 Fire Station 11/05/2025 311.98 311.98 10-53-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 8300-11/5 City Pool 11/05/2025 417.22 417.22 10-58-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 2300-11/5/25 Community Center 11/05/2025 129.14 129.14 10-60-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 6101-11/5 keeline park 11/05/2025 38.58 38.58 10-60-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 6200-11/5 keeline park Skyline 11/05/2025 50.07 50.07 10-60-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 7200-11/5 Tennis Courts 11/05/2025 184.71 184.71 10-60-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 1100-11/5 Library 11/05/2025 540.99 540.99 10-62-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 1300-11/5 senior Center 11/05/2025 211.05 211.05 10-68-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 2200-11/5 streetlight Master 11/05/2025 2,252.14 2,252.14 23-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 0500-11/5 Well Howard St 11/05/2025 573.06 573.06 51-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 1400-11/5 skyline Well 11/05/2025 399.83 399.83 51-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 1800-11/5 well at Cochise 11/05/2025 476.16 476.16 51-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 6000-11/5 Gila St Well 11/05/2025 575.48 575.48 51-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 00500/115 Hunt rd Sewer Pond 11/05/2025 92.03 92.03 52-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 2500-11/5 Scales at Landfill 11/05/2025 63.86 63.86 55-40-340

3920 S.S.V.E.C 6800-11/5 Landfill 11/05/2025 804.69 804.69 55-40-340

Total S.S.V.E.C: 8,135.38 8,135.38

Senergy Petroleum LLC

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415252234 DYED-ULSD #2 10/03/2025 108.36 108.36 10-57-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415259970 DYED-ULSD #2 10/13/2025 22.77 22.77 10-57-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415271319 DYED-ULSD #2 10/22/2025 20.11 20.11 10-57-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415252234 CLEAR- ULSD #2 10/03/2025 487.67 487.67 51-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415259970 DYED-ULSD #2 10/13/2025 102.46 102.46 51-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415271319 DYED-ULSD #2 10/22/2025 90.50 90.50 51-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415252234 CLEAR- ULSD #2 10/03/2025 487.67 487.67 52-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415259970 DYED-ULSD #2 10/13/2025 102.46 102.46 52-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415271319 DYED-ULSD #2 10/22/2025 90.50 90.50 52-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415252234 DYED-ULSD #2 10/03/2025 1,879.54 1,879.54 55-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415259970 DYED-ULSD #2 10/13/2025 2,048.93 2,048.93 55-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415271204 Diesel Exhaust Fluid 10/23/2025 572.27 572.27 55-40-476

10215 Senergy Petroleum LLC 415271319 DYED-ULSD #2 10/22/2025 1,809.98 1,809.98 55-40-476

Total Senergy Petroleum LLC: 7,823.22 7,823.22

Southern Tire Mart

10357 Southern Tire Mart 6020124295 the 613c got a flat tire today left fr 11/14/2025 978.76 978.76 55-40-610

Total Southern Tire Mart: 978.76 978.76

Southwest Desert Images LLC

10640 Southwest Desert Images LLC 507388 303 Apache Weedeat, Trim, Mow,  11/21/2025 397.50 397.50 10-54-801

10640 Southwest Desert Images LLC 507474 200 Pima Weedeat,Mow, Trim, Sp 11/21/2025 1,213.50 1,213.50 10-54-801

Total Southwest Desert Images LLC: 1,611.00 1,611.00



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     8

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Sterling Volunteers

10259 Sterling Volunteers 10489176 New Hire Background Check 10/31/2025 23.39 23.39 10-43-465

Total Sterling Volunteers: 23.39 23.39

SW Building Inspection Service

4025 SW Building Inspection Service 11024 Code Enforcement/Zoning 11/30/2025 4,725.00 4,725.00 10-54-360

4025 SW Building Inspection Service 11024 Council Meeting 11/30/2025 100.00 100.00 10-54-360

Total SW Building Inspection Service: 4,825.00 4,825.00

Tierra Water Management

10566 Tierra Water Management 1790 Operator of Record Water 12/01/2025 500.00 500.00 51-40-650

10566 Tierra Water Management 1790 Operator of Record Sewer 12/01/2025 1,000.00 1,000.00 52-40-650

Total Tierra Water Management: 1,500.00 1,500.00

TransWorld Network, Corp

9629 TransWorld Network, Corp 16253934-A12 Internet Services- Landfill/PW 11/22/2025 95.19 95.19 55-40-481

Total TransWorld Network, Corp: 95.19 95.19

Verizon Wireless

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 Admin Phones 11/07/2025 170.00 170.00 10-43-271

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 Cell Phone 11/07/2025 1,943.87 1,943.87 10-48-275

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 PD Phones 11/07/2025 212.50 212.50 10-51-271

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 FD Phone 11/07/2025 21.25 21.25 10-53-340

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 PW Phone 11/07/2025 21.25 21.25 10-57-271

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 Pool Phone 11/07/2025 21.25 21.25 10-58-340

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 LB Phones 11/07/2025 63.75 63.75 10-62-271

4343 Verizon Wireless 6127876384 LF Phones 11/07/2025 42.50 42.50 55-40-271

Total Verizon Wireless: 2,496.37 2,496.37

Waste Management of AZ

10207 Waste Management of AZ 0060708-1571- Trash Service 11/04/2025 15,171.33 15,171.33 54-40-360

Total Waste Management of AZ: 15,171.33 15,171.33

WEX BANK

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel-AD 11/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-43-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Unassigned 11/15/2025 7.50 7.50 10-43-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel PD 11/15/2025 195.45 195.45 10-51-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel Fire 11/15/2025 6.91 6.91 10-53-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel PW 11/15/2025 39.57 39.57 10-57-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel LB 11/15/2025 2.91 2.91 10-62-476

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel Bus 11/15/2025 4.91 4.91 10-65-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel Water 11/15/2025 58.90 58.90 51-40-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel Sewer 11/15/2025 97.56 97.56 52-40-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel Landfill 11/15/2025 90.35 90.35 55-40-475

10401 WEX BANK 1086683278 Fuel Transit 11/15/2025 4.91 4.91 65-40-475

Total WEX BANK: 515.88 515.88

Wicked Limitz Graphics

4447 Wicked Limitz Graphics 71977 Town Seals for Vehicles. 12/03/2025 324.15 324.15 51-40-460



TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY Payment Approval Report - Council  by vendor name Page:     9

Report dates: 11/12/2025-12/31/2025 Dec 09, 2025  03:44PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Amount Paid GL Account Number

Invoice Amount

Total Wicked Limitz Graphics: 324.15 324.15

Xpress Bill Pay

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR03005 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 11/30/2025 122.90 122.90 51-40-483

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR03005 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 11/30/2025 122.90 122.90 52-40-483

4441 Xpress Bill Pay INV-XPR03005 Credit/Debit Card Web Transactio 11/30/2025 368.71 368.71 55-40-483

Total Xpress Bill Pay: 614.51 614.51

Grand Totals: 238,612.70 237,612.70

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.



Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Huachuca City 
The Sunset City 

500 N Gonzales Blvd • Huachuca City, Arizona 85616 
Phone: (520) 456-1354 • TDD: (520) 456-1353 • Fax: (520) 456-2230 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-17 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE FEE 
SCHEDULE FOR BUILDING PERMITS AND PLAN REVIEWS. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by 
Resolution No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona 
[the “Code”], and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by 
A.R.S. 9-240 (B) (28) and Town Ordinance No. 15-02; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. 9-467, the Town is authorized to require building 

permits and to charge applicants to recover the reasonable costs associated with reviewing plans 
and issuing permits; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Code section 15.65.010, the Town Council, by resolution, 

may amend its schedule of fees for costs associated with building permits and plan reviews; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. section 9-499.15, the Town Council published notice on 

its website, sixty days in advance, of its intent to consider amending the fee schedule; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Building Official has reviewed the costs of reviewing plans and issuing 

building permits, and has determined that the fee schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
incorporated herein by this reference, is necessary and appropriate to recover those costs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it would be in the best interests of 

the Town and its residents to adopt the fee schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 

Huachuca City, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. The Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted.   
 
SECTION 2.  All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions, 

policies, and parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution, or any part 
hereof, are hereby repealed.   

 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 11th DAY OF 
DECEMBER, 2025. 

     

       ________________________________ 
                                                                                 Johann Wallace, Mayor 
ATTEST:        

Approved as to Form: 

 

__________________________________  _________________________________ 
Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk    Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

[Fee schedule for building permits and plan review must be attached] 
 



BUILDING PERMIT FEES 
TOTAL VALUATION FEE $ INCREASE/DECREASE 
$1 - $1,000 $50.00 None 
$1,001 - $2,000 $50 for first $1,000 plus $3.80 for each additional $100, or 

fraction thereof. 
None 

$2,001 - $25,000 $88 for first $2,000 plus $17.65 for each additional $1,000, or 
fraction thereof. 

-$.05 for full $25,000 
valuation 

$25,001 - $40,000 $493.95 for first $25,000 plus $12.75 for each additional 
$1,000, or fraction thereof. 

+$.20 for full $40,000 
valuation 

$40,001 - $100,000 $685.20 for first $40,000 plus $9.50 for each additional $1,000, 
or fraction thereof. 

+$2.20 for full 
$100,000 valuation 

$100,001 - $500,000 $1,255.20 for first $100,000 plus $7.10 for each additional 
$1,000, or fraction thereof. 

+$2.20 for full 
$500,000 valuation 

$500,001 - $1,000,000 $4,095.20 for first $500,000 plus $6 for each additional $1,000, 
or fraction thereof. 

+$1.20 for full $1M 
valuation 

$1,000,001 – 5M $7,095.20 for first $1M plus $4.52 for each additional $1,000, 
or fraction thereof. 

-$19.80 for $5M 
valuation 

$5,000,001 and over $25,175.20 for first 5M plus $1 for each additional $1,000, or 
fraction thereof. 

New valuation line 

 

NON-SPECIFIC BUILDING FEES FEE $ INCREASE 
Required Plan Review 65% of Building Permit Fee None 
Additional Plan Review, required for applicant changes, 
additions, or revisions.  (Hourly rate, 1-Hour minimum) 

$70 per hour $11 per hour 

Inspections outside normal business hours (Hourly Rate, 2-
hour minimum) 

$70 per hour $11 per hour 

Re-Inspection $70 per visit $11 per visit 
Special Request Inspection (such as Investigative) $70 per hour New Fee 
HOMEOWNER:  Work without a permit (higher value) Minimum $75 or 2X Permit 

Fee 
New Fee 

CONTRACTOR:  Work without a permit (higher value) Minimum $150 or 2X 
Permit Fee 

New Fee 

Board of Adjustments Appeal $300 New Fee 
TRADE PERMITS AND FLAT RATE FEES FEE $ INCREASE 

Gas Pressure Checks only (with no other plumbing work 
done) 

$50.00 New Fee 

Residential Water Heater Replacement  
(changing like-for-like) 

$50.00 New Fee 

Residential Service Entry Replacement/Upgrade $50.00 New Fee 
Demolition $50.00 New Fee 
Manufactured Home Anchoring and Skirting (in addition to 
State Mandated Installation Fee) 

$350.00 New Fee 

Right of Way Permit $100 New Fee 
Sewer Tap (Residential) $200 None 
Sewer Tap (Commercial) $300 None 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Huachuca City 
The Sunset City 

500 N Gonzales Blvd • Huachuca City, Arizona 85616 
Phone: (520) 456-1354 • TDD: (520) 456-1353 • Fax: (520) 456-2230 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-23 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
HUACHUCA CITY, ARIZONA, ESTABLISHING A NEW FEE SCHEDULE FOR 
TRASH SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by 
Resolution No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona 
[the “Code”], and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by 
A.R.S. 9-240 (B) (28) and Town Ordinance No. 15-02; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Code section 8.05.040, the Town Council may establish 

fees for trash collection services; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. section 9-499.15, the Town Council published notice on 

its website, sixty days in advance, of its intent to consider adopting and increasing its trash 
collection service fees; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town staff has reviewed the costs of providing trash collection services 

and has determined that the fee schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein 
by this reference, is necessary and appropriate to recover those costs; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it would be in the best interests of 

the Town and its residents to adopt the fee schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 

Huachuca City, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. The Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby adopted.   
 
SECTION 2.  All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions, 

policies, and parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution, or any part 
hereof, are hereby repealed.   
 

 
 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 11th DAY OF 
DECEMBER, 2025.     

       ________________________________ 
                                                                                 Johann Wallace, Mayor 
ATTEST:        

Approved as to Form: 

 

__________________________________  _________________________________ 
Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk    Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

[Trash Collection Fee Schedule must be attached] 
 



NOTICE OF PROPOSED GARBAGE FEE INCREASES 
 

 
The Town Council of Huachuca City will consider increasing its garbage fees at its meeting on Dec 
11, 2025 at 6:00p.m., at Town Hall located at 500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, Arizona. The 
increase proposals and fee establishments are as follows: 

 
 
 
 

 
Rate Exhibit 

Effective January 1, 2026 
 

 
Town administrative/billing fee 

$2.00 monthly on each garbage bill commercial or residential 

Note: Roll-off containers are only allowed for up to 30 days, 3 times per year; residentially. 

This proposed increase is authorized by A.R.S. 49-704; 49-742 and 9-500.35, and Huachuca City 
Town Code section 8.05.040. Additional information concerning this proposal is also available on 
the Town’s website: www.huachucacityaz.gov 

http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/


Page 1 of 4 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 BETWEEN 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

AND 

LOS SERPIENTES BASEBALL CLUB 

RECITALS 

Whereas, the Town of Huachuca City’s Leffingwell Park [the “Park”] has sports fields which are in need of 

rehabilitation and maintenance; and 

Whereas, Los Serpientes Baseball Club is a non-profit youth baseball club [the “Club”] which would like to 

use the Park to practice and play youth baseball; and 

Whereas, the Town lacks sufficient funding to rehabilitate and maintain the sports fields at the Park; and 

Whereas, the baseball field at the Park has not been in use due to its unsuitable condition; and 

Whereas, the Club is willing and able to rehabilitate and maintain the baseball field at the Park to make it 

suitable for youth baseball.  

Whereas, the Parties anticipate that the rehabilitation and maintenance of the baseball field is removal 

of weeds, preparation of the soil, planting and mowing of grass, and marking infield baselines, etc., no 

capital improvement is contemplated.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY AND THE CLUB AGREE THAT: 

I.  STATEMENT OF PURPOSE 

The Parties wish to promote youth baseball, other heathy outdoor recreation opportunities, and use of 

the Park.   

II.  RESPONSIBILITIES  

    A.  In furtherance of the purpose stated above, the Town of Huachuca City hereby agrees to the 

following: 

1.  The Town will allow the Club non-exclusive use of the baseball field at the Park for youth 

baseball practices and games, free of charge, pursuant to Town policies.   

2.  The Town will allow use of the baseball field lights, pursuant to Town policies. 

    B.   In furtherance of the purpose stated above, the Club hereby agrees to the following: 

1.  The Club will secure funding and volunteer labor necessary to rehabilitate the baseball field at 

the Park and make it safe and suitable for youth baseball, as the Club deems appropriate.   

2.  The Club will maintain the baseball field during its baseball seasons.   



Page 2 of 4 
 

3.  The Club will ensure any significant proposed changes [i.e. changes other than soil and 

landscape work] will be submitted to appropriate town officials for approval prior to commencement of 

any work. 

4.  Any proposed new structures, permanent or temporary, will be coordinated through the town 

building official. Any permanent structures, fixtures, landscaping and other improvements shall become 

property of the Town, upon completion. 

5.  The Club will maintain general liability insurance for its officers, members and volunteers.  

None of its officers, members or volunteers shall be considered employees of the Town.  Attendees of 

baseball activities, like all public visitors to the park, will be considered recreational invitees of the Town 

for liability insurance purposes,  as the Park will remain a public space belonging to the Town. 

III.  VOLUNTARY TERMINATION 

Both parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) will begin upon its execution by both parties, and will remain 

in effect until December 31, 2026, unless sooner terminated by either of the parties, as provided herein.  

This MOU is renewable, administratively, at the mutual option of the parties, for additional one-year 

periods of time.  The Town Manager is authorized to renew this MOU on the Town’s behalf by expressing 

her consent in a writing delivered to the Club via email or US Post. This MOU supersedes and replaces any 

other agreements between the parties. 

Either party may voluntarily terminate this MOU without cause by providing notice to the other party, in 

writing, declaring its intent to terminate.  A voluntary termination shall be submitted with not less than 

30 days’ notice to the other party.   

IV. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE 

Either party may terminate this MOU for failure to meet the obligations as set forth for the parties. Such 

notice shall require 10 business days’ advance written notice of the specific alleged default, with an 

additional 10 business days’ opportunity to cure the alleged default.   

V.  TERMINATION REQUIREMENTS 

Should this MOU be terminated by expiration, non-renewal, cancellation, voluntary termination, or 

termination for cause, any temporary structures will be removed by the Club.  Any permanent structures, 

fixtures and landscaping will remain in place as property of the Town.   

VI.  SEVERABILITY 

If any provision of the MOU is held illegal, unenforceable, or invalid, the legality, enforceability, and 

validity of the other provisions shall not by such ruling be affected or impaired.  The unaffected provisions 

of the MOU shall continue in full force and effect and shall be binding upon the parties hereto. 

VII.  MODIFICATION 

Any modification of this MOU must be in writing and signed by both parties. 

VIII.  NOTICE TO PARTIES 



Page 3 of 4 
 

All notices, requests, demands and any other communications shall be made in writing. 

IX.  GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE 

The terms and conditions of the MOU shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Arizona.  Venue for any dispute resolution proceedings of any kind shall be in Cochise 

County, Arizona. 

X.  COMPLIANCE WITH NON-DISCRIMINATION AND IMMIGRATION LAWS 

Neither Party shall discriminate against any employee or invitee of either Party or any other individual in 

any way because of that person’s age, race, creed, color, religion, sex, genetic information, disability, 

familial status, political affiliation or national origin in the course of carrying out the duties pursuant to 

this MOU. To the extent applicable, the parties shall comply with all applicable state and federal statutes 

and regulations, governing Equal Employment Opportunity and Non-Discrimination, including, but not 

limited to, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 

and the Americans with Disabilities Act, which mandates that all persons, regardless of race, religion, 

handicap, color, age, sex, political affiliation or national origin shall have equal access to employment 

opportunities.  At all times during the term of this MOU, the parties shall comply with all state and federal 

immigration laws applicable to the employment of their respective employees, the requirements of A.R.S. 

§ 41-4401, and with the e-verification requirements of A.R.S. § 23-214(A). 

XI.  CANCELLATION 

This MOU is subject to cancellation by the Town for conflict of interest without penalty or further 

obligation as provided by A.R.S. 38-511, the pertinent provisions of which are fully incorporated herein by 

reference. 

XII.  INDEMNITY 

The Club agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the Town, its elected and appointed officials, 

officers, employees, and agents against all losses, claims, actions, judgements, and all liability for injury to 

persons, including wrongful death, damage to property, or both occurring during or in consequence of 

the performance of this MOU where such injury or damage is related to or claimed to be related to any 

negligence, willfulness or other wrongdoing of the Club, its members, contractors, volunteers, or agents.  

Indemnity hereunder shall not be required if the damage, injury or death is caused by the act, omission, 

negligence, misconduct or other fault of the Town, its officers, officials, agents, or employees in the 

performance of this MOU.   

XIII.  ASSIGNMENT 

This MOU is non-assignable in whole or in part by either party without the written consent of the other 

party. 

XIV.  THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

Only the parties may enforce this MOU.  The parties do not intend through this MOU to confer enforceable 

rights on any non-party or create any third-party beneficiaries. 

XV.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT 



Page 4 of 4 
 

This document constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter 

contained herein and shall supersede any and all previous proposals, discussions or agreements either 

oral or written.  Any items, to include expenses and responsibilities, that are not covered under this 

agreement will be negotiated between the parties and will be reasonable and consistent with the terms 

contained within this MOU.   

XVI.  EXECUTION OF MOU 

This MOU may be executed in counterparts and with electronic signatures, which shall have the same 

effect as though signed in pen and ink. 

XVII. NO JOINT VENTURE 

Employees of the Town shall not become employees of the Club by virtue of this MOU; and the employees, 

officers, agents and volunteers of the Club shall not become employees of the Town by virtue of this MOU.  

Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to create any partnership or joint agency relationship between 

the Town and Club. 

XVIII. RECITALS 

The Recitals on the first page of this MOU are incorporated herein as specific terms hereof. 

 

This MOU is hereby approved by the respective parties:  

 

Town of Huachuca City 

 

______________________, Date: _________ 

By: Johann Wallace Mayor 

 

 

Los Serpientes Baseball Club 

______________________, Date: _________ 

By:  



    

                    Mailing Address: 

                    Sierra Enterprises LLC 

                    dba BNR Paving & 

                                dba Sierra Striping 

                                                                                              500 E. Fry Blvd. Ste L12                                                                                                                                                  

          Sierra Vista, AZ. 85635                         
(520) 456-0493          

                            

      

PROPOSAL & CONTRACT 
 

12/2/2025                                                                       Proposal #: M1202-25A 
                                  
Town of Huachuca City   
ATTN:  Jim Johnson 
500 N. Gonzales Blvd.         Res Lic:   ROC253524    
Huachuca City, AZ 85616                    Com Lic:  ROC253524 
Phone:  (520) 456-1354                                  225          
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of the project 
located at: Mustang Rd, Huachuca City 
 

Dirt Road Maintenance  
 

1. Grade, condition and compact the existing base material. 
2. Import, condition, grade and compact up to 525 tons of AB to 7,010 square feet of dirt road.  
3. Clean up any debris resulting from the above operations. 

 
 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for 
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner:  

      
Proposal Total Subtotal:     $33,950.00 
Prime Contracting Tax:      $1,765.40 
Proposal Total:       $35,715.40 
 
Payment Due Upon Completion.  (A late fee of 1.5% will be applied monthly on balances past 15 days).   
               
AZ form 5005 must be provided prior to the start of work for submittal to vendors. 
 
Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. 

 
This quote is valid for 30 days. However, any price change in materials will be passed on.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Lance Clawson, Member 

Sierra Enterprises LLC,  
dba BNR Paving & 
dba Sierra Striping 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 
 

The prices, specifications, and conditions above and on the back side are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. 
 
 

Signature:  ___________________________________________________     Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 

Printed Name:   _______________________________________________     Title:  ______________________________________ 
 



The signature of the owner or owner's authorized representative on this proposal constitutes understanding and acceptance of all the terms on the front and back and is a 

binding contract. 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1.  WARRANTY:  Subject to the exclusions and limitations below, BNR Paving warrants its work to be free of defects in materials and workmanship. 

     BNR will repair or replace areas of pavement which are not satisfactory due to defects in material or workmanship, provided written notice of the 
     claim is received by BNR within one year from completion of work.  All guaranties and/or warranties become effective as of the date BNR Paving 
     receives complete contract amount, including any change order amounts. 
 
2.  EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTY: This warranty shall be subject to the owner and/or contracting agent representing owner  
     complying with the following conditions:  (a) The work area shall be free from water prior to commencement of work and remain water free until 
     contractor has completed work and materials have cured; and (b) The work area remains closed to vehicles until contractor approves opening.   
     Any responsibility under Warranty shall be limited to repair of replacement of the affected area; under no circumstances will BNR be responsible 
     for any incidental or consequential damages, such as loss of use, loss of income or other claims. 

      
     *BNR Paving cannot be responsible for pre or post vegetation control. 
 
3.  OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY:  Owner or its contracting agent shall be responsible to supply all water necessary for this project.  Owner shall be 
     responsible for maintaining barricades and closures after BNR's employees leave jobsite and until instructed by BNR that barricades may be 
     withdrawn.  Owner shall ensure that all work areas are kept dry and free of water for at least 24 hours prior to commencement of work and remain  
     free of water until BNR has confirmed the project is completed. 
 
4.  SOIL CONDITIONS AND DEPTH:  Due to the inability of either the contractor or owner to anticipate the subbase conditions and asphalt depth, the 
     contract price is based on reworking existing base;  that is, no replacement cost is contemplated or included in work unless otherwise stated in bid. 
     Also, asphalt removal and replacement is limited to a maximum of 2 inches unless otherwise specified.  If additional work and/or materials is 
     required beyond the contract price, BNR will suspend work and notify owner and negotiate price for additional labor and materials or establish that  
     the work will be done on a time and materials basis. 
 
     BNR is not responsible for determining the subbase conditions including type and characteristics of soil, or its stability and bearing capacity. 
     Should it appear to BNR that soil conditions will not support the pavement projects, BNR will suspend work and notify the owner.  If the owner 
     instructs BNR, in writing, to proceed despite such unfavorable condition, BNR at its option may withdraw the warranty for all or part of the project. 
 
5.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES:   BNR shall not be responsible for underground lines or utilities that are buried less than 18 inches below work 
     surface.  Owner shall furnish plans or locations of lines or utilities if they exist.  If no such information is furnished, owner assumes responsibility  
     in case of damage to lines or utilities. 
 
6.  ENVIRONMENTAL DISCOVERIES:  In the event BNR determines that the subbase or pavement to be recovered is contaminated by petroleum 
     products or other hazardous materials, BNR will suspend work and notify the owner of the conditions found.  BNR will not recommence its work 
     until the condition has been remediated and all contaminated materials have been removed.  BNR shall not be responsible for any soil testing 
     required or for any remediation of any contamination nor for any other liability in connection therewith;  Owner agrees to indemnify and hold  
     harmless BNR from any liability in connection with contamination found to exist on the property and to reimburse BNR for any costs associated 
     with the suspension of the project. 
 
7.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:  The plans and specifications attached hereto, if any, form a part of this contract.  In case of conflict between  
     provisions stated in such plans and specifications and the terms within the contract, the terms of this contract shall prevail. 
 
8.  ELEVATIONS:  BNR assumes no responsibility or liability for damage to persons or property caused by changes to the pavement elevations. 
     Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless BNR from any claims arising out of any changes to pavement elevations. 
 
9.  CHANGE ORDERS:  Any change orders shall be in writing and signed by BNR and the owner or owner's representative prior to the 
     commencement of any additional work. 
 
10. MECHANIC'S LIEN RIGHTS:  BNR reserves the right to file a preliminary mechanic's lien notice and to retain and pursue all mechanic's lien 
      rights arising out of this contract.  The filing of a preliminary notice in no way reflects on the owner. 
 
11. TIME:  Completion of the project stated in this contract is based upon optimum weather conditions and lack of any other unforeseen delays.  BNR 
      undertakes to perform this contract with as little delay as possible, but BNR will not be responsible for delays beyond its control, including 
      unfavorable weather conditions, vehicles parked in work areas, water sprinklers, or strikes interfering with labor or delivery of materials.  If BNR 
      is unable to commence the work after notice to proceed, due to owner's instructions to cease or other fault of owner, BNR may at its option suspend 
      work and recover from owner the costs of such delay, up to $500 per day. 
 
12. ATTORNEY'S FEES:  In the event it is necessary for either party to retain the services of an attorney to pursue an action to interpret or enforce 
      this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's fees incurred. 
 
 

Pursuant to Arizona law we are required to inform you that the you have the right to file a written complaint with the Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
for alleged violation of Arizona Revised Statues section 32-1155. Any complaints must be made within the applicable time period as set forth in section 
32-1155, subsection A.  You may contact the ROC at 602-542-1525 or www.azroc.gov. Sierra Enterprises LLC dba BNR Paving and dba Sierra Striping 
requests that if any portion of its work is unsatisfactory that it be notified prior to the filing of a complaint so that it can resolve any concerns. 
 
 
Owner/Agent Initials  ____________        Proposal #   M1202-25A-225 

 



    

                    Mailing Address: 

                    Sierra Enterprises LLC 

                    dba BNR Paving & 

                                dba Sierra Striping 

                                                                                              500 E. Fry Blvd. Ste L12                                                                                                                                                  

          Sierra Vista, AZ. 85635                         
(520) 456-0493          

                            

      

PROPOSAL & CONTRACT 
 

12/2/2025                                                                       Proposal #: M1202-25B 
                                  
Town of Huachuca City   
ATTN:  Jim Johnson 
500 N. Gonzales Blvd.         Res Lic:   ROC253524    
Huachuca City, AZ 85616                    Com Lic:  ROC253524 
Phone:  (520) 456-1354                                 135           
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
We hereby propose to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of the project 
located at: Hunt Rd, Huachuca City 
 

Dirt Road Maintenance 
 

1. Grade, condition and compact the existing base material. 
2. Import, condition, grade and compact up to 310 tons of AB to 3,200 square feet of dirt road 
3. Clean up any debris resulting from the above operations. 

 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitted for 
above work and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner:  

      
Proposal Total Subtotal:     $20,190.00 
Prime Contracting Tax:      $1,049.88 
Proposal Total:       $21,239.88 
 
Payment Due Upon Completion.  (A late fee of 1.5% will be applied monthly on balances past 15 days).  
               
AZ form 5005 must be provided prior to the start of work for submittal to vendors. 
 
Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. 

 
This quote is valid for 30 days. However, any price change in materials will be passed on.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Lance Clawson, Member 

Sierra Enterprises LLC,  
dba BNR Paving & 
dba Sierra Striping 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 
 

The prices, specifications, and conditions above and on the back side are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. 
 
 

Signature:  ___________________________________________________     Date:  _____________________________________ 
 
 

Printed Name:   _______________________________________________     Title:  ______________________________________ 
 
The signature of the owner or owner's authorized representative on this proposal constitutes understanding and acceptance of all the terms on the front and back and is a 



binding contract. 

 

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1.  WARRANTY:  Subject to the exclusions and limitations below, BNR Paving warrants its work to be free of defects in materials and workmanship. 

     BNR will repair or replace areas of pavement which are not satisfactory due to defects in material or workmanship, provided written notice of the 
     claim is received by BNR within one year from completion of work.  All guaranties and/or warranties become effective as of the date BNR Paving 
     receives complete contract amount, including any change order amounts. 
 
2.  EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTY: This warranty shall be subject to the owner and/or contracting agent representing owner  
     complying with the following conditions:  (a) The work area shall be free from water prior to commencement of work and remain water free until 
     contractor has completed work and materials have cured; and (b) The work area remains closed to vehicles until contractor approves opening.   
     Any responsibility under Warranty shall be limited to repair of replacement of the affected area; under no circumstances will BNR be responsible 
     for any incidental or consequential damages, such as loss of use, loss of income or other claims. 

      
     *BNR Paving cannot be responsible for pre or post vegetation control. 
 
3.  OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY:  Owner or its contracting agent shall be responsible to supply all water necessary for this project.  Owner shall be 
     responsible for maintaining barricades and closures after BNR's employees leave jobsite and until instructed by BNR that barricades may be 
     withdrawn.  Owner shall ensure that all work areas are kept dry and free of water for at least 24 hours prior to commencement of work and remain  
     free of water until BNR has confirmed the project is completed. 
 
4.  SOIL CONDITIONS AND DEPTH:  Due to the inability of either the contractor or owner to anticipate the subbase conditions and asphalt depth, the 
     contract price is based on reworking existing base;  that is, no replacement cost is contemplated or included in work unless otherwise stated in bid. 
     Also, asphalt removal and replacement is limited to a maximum of 2 inches unless otherwise specified.  If additional work and/or materials is 
     required beyond the contract price, BNR will suspend work and notify owner and negotiate price for additional labor and materials or establish that  
     the work will be done on a time and materials basis. 
 
     BNR is not responsible for determining the subbase conditions including type and characteristics of soil, or its stability and bearing capacity. 
     Should it appear to BNR that soil conditions will not support the pavement projects, BNR will suspend work and notify the owner.  If the owner 
     instructs BNR, in writing, to proceed despite such unfavorable condition, BNR at its option may withdraw the warranty for all or part of the project. 
 
5.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES:   BNR shall not be responsible for underground lines or utilities that are buried less than 18 inches below work 
     surface.  Owner shall furnish plans or locations of lines or utilities if they exist.  If no such information is furnished, owner assumes responsibility  
     in case of damage to lines or utilities. 
 
6.  ENVIRONMENTAL DISCOVERIES:  In the event BNR determines that the subbase or pavement to be recovered is contaminated by petroleum 
     products or other hazardous materials, BNR will suspend work and notify the owner of the conditions found.  BNR will not recommence its work 
     until the condition has been remediated and all contaminated materials have been removed.  BNR shall not be responsible for any soil testing 
     required or for any remediation of any contamination nor for any other liability in connection therewith;  Owner agrees to indemnify and hold  
     harmless BNR from any liability in connection with contamination found to exist on the property and to reimburse BNR for any costs associated 
     with the suspension of the project. 
 
7.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:  The plans and specifications attached hereto, if any, form a part of this contract.  In case of conflict between  
     provisions stated in such plans and specifications and the terms within the contract, the terms of this contract shall prevail. 
 
8.  ELEVATIONS:  BNR assumes no responsibility or liability for damage to persons or property caused by changes to the pavement elevations. 
     Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless BNR from any claims arising out of any changes to pavement elevations. 
 
9.  CHANGE ORDERS:  Any change orders shall be in writing and signed by BNR and the owner or owner's representative prior to the 
     commencement of any additional work. 
 
10. MECHANIC'S LIEN RIGHTS:  BNR reserves the right to file a preliminary mechanic's lien notice and to retain and pursue all mechanic's lien 
      rights arising out of this contract.  The filing of a preliminary notice in no way reflects on the owner. 
 
11. TIME:  Completion of the project stated in this contract is based upon optimum weather conditions and lack of any other unforeseen delays.  BNR 
      undertakes to perform this contract with as little delay as possible, but BNR will not be responsible for delays beyond its control, including 
      unfavorable weather conditions, vehicles parked in work areas, water sprinklers, or strikes interfering with labor or delivery of materials.  If BNR 
      is unable to commence the work after notice to proceed, due to owner's instructions to cease or other fault of owner, BNR may at its option suspend 
      work and recover from owner the costs of such delay, up to $500 per day. 
 
12. ATTORNEY'S FEES:  In the event it is necessary for either party to retain the services of an attorney to pursue an action to interpret or enforce 
      this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's fees incurred. 
 
 

Pursuant to Arizona law we are required to inform you that the you have the right to file a written complaint with the Arizona Registrar of Contractors 
for alleged violation of Arizona Revised Statues section 32-1155. Any complaints must be made within the applicable time period as set forth in section 

32-1155, subsection A.  You may contact the ROC at 602-542-1525 or www.azroc.gov. Sierra Enterprises LLC dba BNR Paving and dba Sierra Striping 
requests that if any portion of its work is unsatisfactory that it be notified prior to the filing of a complaint so that it can resolve any concerns. 
 
 
Owner/Agent Initials  ____________        Proposal #   M1202-25B-135 

 



2026 REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
(PROPOSED) 

JANUARY 8TH 

JANUARY 22ND 

FEBRUARY 12TH 

FEBRUARY 26TH 

MARCH 12TH 

MARCH 26TH 

APRIL 9TH 

APRIL 23RD 

MAY 7TH 

MAY 21ST 

JUNE 11TH 

JUNE 25TH 

JULY 9TH 

JULY 23RD 

AUGUST 13TH 

AUGUST 27TH 

SEPTEMBER 10TH 

SEPTEMBER 24TH 

OCTOBER 8TH 

OCTOBER 22ND 

NOVEMBER 12TH 

DECEMBER 10TH 

 





Receipt
Hotels.com itinerary: 73311111284471

Purchase date: Nov 26, 2025

Booking details

The STRAT Hotel, Casino & Tower

2000 Las Vegas Blvd S, Las Vegas, NV, 89104 United States of America

Check in: Nov 30, 2025

Check out: Dec 5, 2025

1 room x 5 nights

Elevate 1 King (Newly Renovated)

Booked for: Adam Werkheiser

Payment details

Room price

Sun, Nov 30 $26.40

Mon, Dec 1 $26.40

Tue, Dec 2 $26.40

Wed, Dec 3 $31.20

Thu, Dec 4 $117.00

Taxes $30.42

Resort fee
Payable at property

$249.74

Fees
Payable at property

$33.41

Total $540.97

Paid $257.82
[Visa 4638]

Pay at property $283.15

Member’s price: 40%

Prices shown after $151.60 savings

https://www.hotels.com/


Page 1 of 2 
 

Town of Huachuca City 
The Sunset City 

500 N Gonzales Blvd • Huachuca City, Arizona 85616 
Phone: (520) 456-1354 • TDD: (520) 456-1353 • Fax: (520) 456-2230 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-04 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, AMENDING THE TOWN CODE 
TITLE 2 “ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL,” CHAPTER 2.15 “ELECTIONS,” 
SECTION 2.15.050 “RESIGNATION OF OFFICIAL SEEKING A DIFFERENT 
OFFICE,” TO ALLOW SEEKING AND HOLDING ANOTHER PUBLIC OFFICE 
WITHOUT RESIGNING, UNLESS THE OFFICE IS A SALARIED LOCAL, STATE OR 
FEDERAL OFFICE.   
  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Huachuca City has adopted by 
Resolution No. 84-002 a code known as the Town Code of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona 
[the “Code”], and has amended and republished the Code from time to time, as authorized by 
A.R.S. section 9-240 (B) (28); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that it would be in the public interest to 

align with state law and allow councilmembers to pursue other elected offices so long as those 
offices are not salaried positions; and 

 
WHEREAS, A.R.S. 38-296 allows holding different elected offices, so long as both 

offices are not paid local state or federal offices; and 
 
WHEREAS, as required by the Code, section 2.25.040, this Ordinance was first read at a 

public meeting of the Town Council on October 23, 2025, and at a subsequent meeting on 
December 11, 2025.   
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 
Huachuca City, Arizona: 
 

SECTION 1. The Code, Chapter 2.15 “ELECTIONS,” section 2.15.050 “Resignation of 
official seeking a different office,” is amended with deletions in strikeout text and additions in 
underlined text: 

2.15.050 Resignation of official seeking a different office. 
 
An elected official A person who is currently serving as a council member or mayor 
shall resign from their current office when seeking election, nomination, or 
appointment to a different office, which is also a salaried state, local or federal 
office, unless serving their final year of office during the time of the election. A 
current office holder seeking re-election to the same office is not required to resign. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

No person may serve in multiple offices simultaneously, or seek election, 
nomination, or appointment to an office when doing so would violate state law. For 
reference to state law, see A.R.S. sections 38-296 and 38-296.01. 
 

SECTION 2. All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, parts of resolutions, 
policies, and parts of policies in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, or any part 
hereof, are hereby repealed.   
 

SECTION 3. If any section, subsection or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason 
held to be invalid or unenforceable by the decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
decision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions hereof. 
    

SECTION 4. The Town Clerk is hereby directed, pursuant to the Code, sections 2.25.080 
and 2.25.090, to post this Ordinance in three or more public places within the town and on the 
town's website, and to publish this Ordinance as required by A.R.S. 9-812; 9-813 and 39-204 
(C)(3). 
 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE COUNTY, ARIZONA, THIS 11th DAY OF 
DECEMBER, 2025. 
       ________________________________ 
                                                                                Johann Wallace, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
___________________________________ 
Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney 



 

Town of Huachuca City 
PROCLAMATION NO. 2025-19 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING THE MONTH OF JANUARY, 2026, AS “HUMAN 
TRAFFICKING PREVENTION MONTH” IN THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY.   

WHEREAS, human trafficking is a form of slavery that can affect anyone and particularly victimizes 
vulnerable populations and negatively impacts our communities; and  
 
WHEREAS, the average age that at-risk youth are lured into human trafficking in Arizona is just 13 
years old in 2020; and  
 
WHEREAS, the National Human Trafficking Hotline reported 240 cases in Arizona during 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, since its February 2023 launch, the State of Arizona Human Trafficking Tip Line has 
received 541 calls; and 
 
WHEREAS, children spend an average of 154 days trapped in human trafficking before being 
recovered; and 
 
WHEREAS, during Human Trafficking Prevention Month we reaffirm our commitment to ending this 
inhumane and immoral practice in all its forms. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Johann R. Wallace, Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona, by the 
authority vested in me by the laws of the State of Arizona and Town Code and by this Proclamation 
hereby declare January, 2026, as “Human Trafficking Prevention Month” in the Town of Huachuca 
City.  I urge every resident to learn more about the signs of human trafficking and report suspected 
trafficking behavior by contacting the Arizona Human Trafficking Tip Line at 1-877-4-AZTIPS — an 
important resource to report a tip or ask for help. 
 
PROCLAIMED by the Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona, this 11th day 
of December, 2025.  
         _________________________________ 
         Johann R. Wallace, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
_________________________________    _________________________________ 
Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk      Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney 


	cb2fcb08-e755-4dd5-b119-09987d67665b.pdf
	NOTICE OF PROPOSED GARBAGE FEE INCREASES
	Town administrative/billing fee

	f7117610-083c-4e76-8865-0f5bd43b215a.pdf
	2.15.050 Resignation of official seeking a different office.
	Johann Wallace, Mayor
	ATTEST:


